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TO:   Linda Gorton, Mayor 

 

FROM:   

   Todd Slatin, Director 

   Division of Central Purchasing 

 

DATE:   May 5, 2021 

 

SUBJECT: Bid 20-2021 Hospital PPE Kits 

 

 

Bids for Hospital PPE Kits for the Division of Emergency Management were received in the 

Division of Central Purchasing on March 8, 2021. 

 

Ionwave notified six hundred and twenty eight (628) vendors.  Three (3) bids were received.  

Malor & Company, Inc. was the low bid, but their proposed equipment failed to meet our 

specifications.  US SafetyGear, Inc. did not bid the requested suit. 

 

The bid from Aramsco, Inc. meets the bid specifications and is within budgetary constraints; 

therefore, I recommend Aramsco, Inc.   

 

CC:  File 
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